From: ‘Hemandez, Christina, EMNRD
To “Mann, Ryan’; “Clff Brunson”

ce: Becky Moore" "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"; “Kathy Purvis”
Subject: RE: OXY JF Janda NCT 1 #011 Battery (1RP-5250)-Delineation Workplan

Date: ‘Thursday, January 17, 2019 2:10:00 PM

All:

The previous approval was for 1IRP-5250. Pardon the error.

Christina Hernandez

EMNRD-OCD

Environmental Specialist

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 ext. 111

Christina Hernandez@state.nm.us

CH

From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 2:09 PM

To: "Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>
Cc: 'Wade Dittrich' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Becky Moore' <rebecca_moore@oxy.com:
Subject: RE: OXY JF Janda NCT | #011 Battery (1RP-5250)-Delineation Workplan

Mr. Brunson:

NMOCD approves of the delineation completed for 1RP-4758. The proposed remediation is also approved with these conditions:

« Excavate top 4’ at SP1 and SP2.

« Confirmation sampling to include the border between the different depths of excavation.

« Dated photo documentation of the remedial activities and the area around SPa.

« Scaled map with the confirmation sample locations in relation to the delineation sample points.

Thanks,

Christina Hernandez

EMNRD-OCD

Environmental Specialist

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 ext. 111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

From: Mann, Ryan <tmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 10:42 AM

To: 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez @state.nm.us>

Ce: 'Wade Dittrich' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Becky Moore' <rebecca,
Subject: [EXT] RE: OXY JF Janda NCT | #011 Battery (1RP-5250)-Delineation Workplan

Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.coms; ‘lennifer Gilkey'

com; 'Jennifer Gilkey'

bcinters

com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy

com>

international.com>; 'Kathy Purvis'

NMSLO approves of the remediation proposal with the following changes and comments. Please provide photographs of the area around SP4 in subsequent reports to verify the vegetation was not impacted. Also the area around SP1and SP2 will need further excavation.
These area are off pad and will need 4 feet of soil <600ppm chlorides as well as revegetation efforts. Let me know if you have any questions.

Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com]
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:54 AM

To: 'Olivia Yu' <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD' <Christina.Her nm.us>; Mann, Ryan < tate.nm.us>
Cc: 'Wade Dittrich' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Becky Moore' <rebecca com>; 'Ken Swinney'

Subject: OXY JF Janda NCT | #011 Battery (1RP-5250)-Delineation Workplan

Olivia, Christina, and Ryan,

com>; ‘lennifer Gilkey'

rternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis'

com>

Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the Oxy JF Janda NCT | #011 Battery (1RP-5250). Oxy is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward to the OCD's and SLO's approval

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks, Cliff

Ciff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President

BBC International,Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialsts
Mailing Address:

P.0. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address

1324 W Marland st

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397.0397
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